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Ms. Nancy Marconi

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto, Ontario M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Marconi:

Re: InnPower Corporation (“InnPower”)
Application for 2024 Electricity Distribution Rates
OEB File No. EB-2023-0033 - Extension Request

We write on behalf of our client, InnPower, in response to Ontario Energy Board’s (“OEB”) letter
dated September 9, 2023 approving InnPower’s request to file the Settlement Proposal by September
29, 2023. The parties continue to work towards drafting a finalized Settlement Proposal, however it
will not be ready to be filed with the OEB on or before September 29, 2023. There are unique aspects
of the Settlement Proposal that are taking additional time to draft.

We request an extension to file the Settlement Proposal until October 13, 2023.
Yours truly,

BORDEN LADNER GERVAIS LLP
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